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vitbifti thrt 10,2 .C. 9 4379g(a) 4 1
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att t fr~m bocaft~ pub'i without the written@O t ie

re~p0~at and th Om*~in hould you wish any suchi
Information to be~epr fthe public record, please eaftse us
In writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

ct William 1. Sbeaftr

Deputy General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Populist Party of the United ) MUR 2187
States and Faye Miller, as )
treasurer)

CONC ILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter the *Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

Populist Party of the United States and Faye Miller, as

treasurer, (hereinafter the "Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C.

~fh S434(a)(4)(A)(iv).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior-to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

TrI. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents

r". and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

N the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Populist Party of the United States is a political

committee registered with the Commission.
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2. Fa. ~i1xle~iete~areto puist par ty of the,

United States.

3. The X@#s irtod~4 tol Ei~ 0.85e Mid-Year

Report by July 3.1o, a~sI The att was filed ozt January 21,

1986. 173 daysa 130t*.

4. The Respo Isdents, wee required to file a, 1"l5 Year-End

Report by January 31, 1 P6. The Ieor ta ied obn April 14.

1986, 104 days late.

V. Responden-ts: failed to fIe- t ime ly 1985s Rid-Year and

Year-End Reports, in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(iV).

VI. Respondents will paya civil penalty to the Treasurer

to% of the United States in the amount of Two Thousand Dollars

($2,000). pursuant to 2 U.S.C. IS 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. The Commuission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue

0 herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

'lb

C, agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

PI requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

cc action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.



3. close tta. file.

coiiOfles Mtikens, Z11iott. .osefiake HcDculal

M~cGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively 
for the decision,

Attest:

Date
VMarJorie W.e~

Secretary of the CciuS±Ssibu ,
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on June 17,#E V"" ramsf eason to b*100 *b*

r~pondents violat& Z V*'8.0 S 4$4 to~ 44 fav ltU%~

f Ile timely 195 AMid-10# .d .... . f

1986 the Commission voted' to enter into, davcilition bn9otit

w ith the respondetnts prior- to a finding of Probablo a""se 1

believe. The re*ponAsts have now submtitted a cowntev*00P06*1).

II1. DISCUSSION 0? 450LZ&TXOP BUMIRP .... - ----

111.* RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the respondents' counter-proposal.
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Treasurer "ter

End. 04hior Check No 033849

F 3'

Al~ Jim
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Debra A. Reed Judy Smith

Judy Smith Debra A. Reed

CHECK NO. O-:3 IR 9 (a copy of which is attached) RELATING

~/ 76?iA] AND NAME_________
o- L

WAS RECEIVED ON _&e-, t --. 7, /9f6
WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED: /

/ / BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ko- CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

/ / OTHER

IF IF

PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO

(#95F3 875. 16)

(#95-1099.160)

A±11L, i. C~
Ift4 7--

IRANDUM

FROM:

TO MUR

A ^ /^ .-A le-,l --A f - I, P. 6%

C m-qf I% q-

ROM:



478 i.C#

ibould you 000 t sc
of the public record, please : die us

Enclosed you vilI find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steel.
General Counsel

act 111.1.am" t., v rty:

Lawrence N. Nobl*
Deputy GesCel Counsel"
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N LaL'.. Filing.

-MEMORANDUM L~I~A~

(1) 9 3? 9
Debra A. Reed Judy Smith

Judy Smith Debra A. Reed

CHECK NO. 0___________ (a copy of which is attached) RELATING

TO MUR ADNAME /2Adt A I

WAS RECEIVED ON c ( 9 6 . PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO
WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:,

/ / BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/k<-- CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

(#95F3875. 16)

(#95-1099. 160)

/ / OTHER
'I

S IGNATURE A dZ7 I

FROM:

(S

6 ROM: )



Very truly yours,

POPULIST PARTY OF TIM UNITED SATEIS

Treasumer

Bell2. dOuih. ~heck No 033",~

Z:i 2



2c~q'~i 1 ~fFEC

8OCT 2' All:3

U,

i~s
in

r,

Dear Ur.f4b

eectd ooptos of tV
desI at, S'tt"-r't

by

plets Ind two
I&a the above-
loest amount is

Whoa the agreeueut. has b**Ia oco by yourofies
please retur ne fu ly .ecUted pytb.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely

WKS: mcm
Enclosures
Express Hail No. 71656222

&e . ,
.7
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3. Approve &a sa the 1*t
in the General Osi ee si
September 12, I9l4"

Cosuuissioners Aikens BUt, ~ *
voted affirmatively for this docisiosi C*Nia ou Varris

and McGarry did not vote.

Attest:

Date
Secretay of, the 1Ssijon

Received in Office of Comis~ion Sec
Circulated on 48 hour tally basi*s:
Deadline for vote:

1 912-86, 41
~~ *~4w.5~4



U er, as ttasmy, v11o1*toI, a, #', I 4 340I#I 4) (A)' (1Av' "A.

flaiing to ale. ti)a sS tYolfr4ym

comMIttee di11ed its '1915 MA4, 1.I 21, 1W.i

days late). The Comi tt..f1 ~l~~?e-d eot

April 14, 1986 (104 days lateV._1"

In her response to the Co%*solon's reason to believe

notification (Attachment 1), the Comittee's treasurer states

that the Mid-Year Report vas mailed on August 6, 1985. The

Commission, however, did not receive the report mailed that day.

The treasurer is unable to provide additional evidence, such as a

certified mail return receipt, verifying that she mailed the

report in August, 1985. In January 1986, upon being notified by

a Commission attorney that the Commission had no record of the

report, the treasurer mailed the copy of the report received by

the Commission.,

The treasurer indicates that she filed ::the Year-End Report

late because it took time to gathier'th* reqired Information.



~4<



4

cc

C? -



alt tie, he has from his te
%r up w ,the other matters Im, r o

be~tqi tb* FEC. Consequentlyt. VIV'h
infotti@ involving the ab"' tm
gjmq siM4~ers * Ift for any iiov-eptable,
Will you0please allow us an aftiti ' ixa which to

c have this done by Mr. Shearer. *wse t~> ti)Kwo red and has
the other matters before his completd it yo tfice*

Cr I trust the following will suffice to explain, the later filing of
reports.

I. NID-TEA REPRT - P/IE 6-30.4

(See attached letter of 110y'L 21, 1966 to As. Lisa J. Stolaruk)O

II. YEA END REPOT P/E 124W-146
(See attached letter of~*, to to 10S. Stolaruk)

Ill. QUARTERLY MEORT P/XS 34140

I interpreted the o-Io n
ayear inS whik 0%t1

aad, ddot, ralti -utl.
receivedA callI tl -tim I proceeded
to comply with thIS

This report ws* mKJi Y"' ' '-L,- on: July 15, 1966,
which I undotot&R4 fw S~ iling.



na evt ur wo w~eL AU t4 'rg 4

reev h4et~~5 ~ VW, ss ro probabxjy,
to teheLA soaoff ic tqr~ta ~ orwar4
Sanft a j O~ttic aMthn"ce to ee~Iws*tr p*obablo that
wore lost in the shufflea has so maft, of our "eU over a pro
time.

While it is a :fact that these repot@ wer not, timel filed, wt

exception of the last one 4M P/2 8-3046, there certainly has nev

any intention of my not being cooeratwive to th# beet of my abi1Zt I
This being, My f irst experience witk th filing-of report with k, 4
the tact that I did not have acesws to, your Emual (orange one )~t
sometime this April, a set of circumtances prevailed whereby 

these'

-reports wre late for the reasons'stated herein.L

I trust the above will suffice in lieu of a formal document prepared

.cby an attorney. This is the best I personally can do. I would appxeciate
your accepting these explanations. Hwvr*i ute inforalei

Sdesired, or different form required, please advise, addressing 
al bail to

A~the Mobile, Alabama address shown at the top of this letter.

Very truly yours,

OP IST P~YOF THE UNITDSAE

SFae ..Miller
1. Treasurer

I certify that the above statements are true and correct to the

best of my knowledge and ability.
FAYE G. MILLER A /A."

STATE OF ALABAMA

COUNTY OF MOBILE

Before me, the undersigned Notary Public appeared Faye G. Miller,
known to me personally, who states that the above information is truet

and correct to the best of her knowledge and ability.

Date P. .n

My Comission Expres Iowa/ 4



I ws nswrsyen, bad not reoiw-
gtters pertaining to Kra ig. to

to your office immdiately upon my

YEAR 3 W Fig 12-31-45

This report was not wailed timely
year a receipts to determne mho I
advised, hveire at a lattr4*te
supply the additional iONform~oe

I trust this5 will aswemr Your qet~#*
was ra W nent to willfully viol*

NONL2S? WEI V STU STaUS

vam tnWORT

Tc maoetrW

ow haIt 0 peruse the entire
.setedimwettf $200.00. 1Iwas

466 sod *all the report and

thos ttet sow I &aure you there
4 -"tbe U)~ction Cinpaign Act.



2. There has been 11o VonCes1aent Of ayOf the information
CIC reauired to be disclosed", nd to~ 411maiss*to **d the public

have been provided the. ft1cc4*tkstAg of 41* trasactions of
the Populist Party meut*n to' be- report*nd.

Please transmit to
any conciliation agrei
or discussion is re"t,

Thanking you for y,
I remain

VKS :mcm
cc: Mrs. Faye Miller

Killer, a copy of
irther information
Ats to contact mee

04 ther matters,



at either of the tollow

e(*05-) 3444*OSS

SVery truly yours,

CC~~ ;V & 4A4A4
Fa G Miller

em )



has

K a mutually satitti
oert Raich,, the,

cc 82000

of W0 days,

~ uq~stiw~ tt. th the,gb -to arrange a We"" t -s connection with
606ciliation agroem0t, please contact
MOY assigned to this Aatter-v at (202) 376-

Sincerely#

Charles 3. St6*le

bot*r
I.

cWill

of

act
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Populist Party
14.;l Siuilmier Place 'T)r
ooilc, Ala

I*. A

*d~tj L~.

36618

Mr . IRo 1ecr 2,aich
G e ncrai ounel1
Fecer' Election Commission

Was in-,ton, D.C.4



CUPPOO t. U~ ~. ''fit

CFF** L. *"ANS4AW

J0YCRt J. *"*we

ANN& M. t#MgNOMY

Robert Raich, B~~"
Federal Election #o*nl#
Washington, D'C ~4 rol-

Re: MUR 2187 . .-

Dear Mr. Raich: ~ri

This letter will 06"1i~ X*4% ton PouIIs t Pa rty of
the United Stts~~*#wthat theseparties are interest 1:Sps~,'. 0*spre-probable cause c&c, Ilia trIon 4

I understand that there IS theL psiltyOf a civil
penalty in this case, and would respecltfully ask the Commission

C' consider the following facts:

1. The violation was not willful, the failure to file the
C. reports in a timely manner being a misunderstanding by theTreasurer of her duty in this regard.

2. There has been no concealment of any of the information
required to be disclosed, and the Commission and the public
have been provided the full accounting of the transactions of
the Populist Party re4uired to be reported.s

Please transmit to se, as well as to Mrs. Miller, a copy of
any conciliation agreement proposed, and If further information
or discussion is reonired,, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanking you for your courtesies In this and other matters,
I remain

Sincarly' t R

WKS :mcm
cc: Mrs. Faye Miller



DUKE. GERSTEL. SHEARER&~ BREGANTE j
ATTQPNEYS AT LAW

VVES- 'W", SL' rE 41 -

SAN DIEGO. CALIFORNIA 92101

Robert Raich, Esqi.
Federal Election Commission
Washington, Dl.C. 20463



Iftformtion Involvinig the tad
si*le a.nswers, 1., for Anyt
will you please allow'us an'&
have this done by Mr. Shearer
the other matters before his

Ircin surgery and
itotally tied

1p40*, 1artr. that are now
0"Oly -you with the

St kindly accept my
of, -tho touo~ is unacceptable,
tiomm j -owio.. of time in which to
en is sutficiently recovered and has
pletet for your office.

C~ I trust the following will suffice to explain the later filing of
reports.

I. MID-YEAR REPORT - P/S. 6-30-85
(See attached letter of May 21, 1986 to Ms. Lisa J. Stolaruk)

II. YEAR END REPOT P/1 124)3145
(See attached lettoew at Map 21, 20SAt- Ms. StColaruk)

Iintorwzeted the "'0to mean on
*b yeM Wn vcbwre on the al11o t

sad L~t*e~~t ~4. his until I
a ca11 -Ioft twhch time I proceeded

toobsply with, this1 r,0~,

TV, QUARTULY RXPOCT P/R 6
This' roport was mail"- your: 4oftjce on July 15, 1986,



I4aser to 70i
e~4tL~gOf ROMt

W4od~#, the"

Son, Di0go offto4

t~d~tO~R' regard x
mot i bave ay record c

i~h~e sreprobibl
*t they be forward"
irely probable that'
our mail over a perJ

tie

Vhie it is a fact that these. tpo Ir no ielvied i
e"*pt io;fiettoe*P/ ~O0 there certainl a e*

any ntetio ofmy nt bisgoooeratIVe to the best Of my abili*

This being my firet evipere- nce wit~ the fii(o eortng with yoi
the fact that I did'not have acess to your manual (rneoe ni

sometime this April, a set of circumstamces prevailed whereby these6
reports were late for the ',reasons* stated herein.

N

N

I, trust the above will suffice in lieu of a formal document prepared
by an attorney. This is the best I personally can do. I would appreciate

your accepting these qxplanations. HoweVer, if further information is

desired, or different form required, please advise,, addressing all mail to

the Mobile, Alabama address shown at the top of this letter.

Very truly yours,

POPULI ST PT OF THE UNITED STATES

Faye G. Miller
~. Treasurer

I certify that the above statements are true and correct to the

best of my knowledge and ability.
FAYE G. MILLER

ON-(
STATE OF ALABAMA

COUNTY OF MOBILE

Before me, the-undersigned Notary Public appeared Faye G. Miller,

known to me personally, who states that the above information is true6

and correct to the best of her knowledge and ability.

Date P m _r

My Commission Expres 1 4W a/~

04W 4 Coda&



I va uaevate Yt had no t*"~ ahi jotit 1, diewt d other
matter$ pertaibia to Mr .Ra~ehls, call o ~ 18.A C*pp was mailed
to your office l'smdia tely upon my biecomleg 00v of thiis.

YEAR- "R1)IMPR PIE 12-31485

This report,, was not mailed timely due to Ovln having to peruse the entire
year's rec$#t Vto deerine who, had Idonated its excess of $200.00. I was
advisedg 1wmvet, at a lt& "date to'So Aw4 ad ail the, r~port and
supply) the' awdtioual in'", son latst dA~i ii4

I ttost this~ .ill answr your qat.tko~na regarding tb*A mattet and- " asure you there
was movo r. intentE tq.,villfuary iV., * any *6, of the EIOetiaat Cam.ign Act.

Very t~rvi V" 60

UOMST PAiY or, 1W -MM-D MM,



3OP~II1SI PARTY
% \I '.' n (l tges Road

I(O\ 2 2

-10.21 Summer Place Dr W
I'obile, Alaba-aa 36r--18

Mr. Robert Raich
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C 20463
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&aI RUction Commisstlow~
the United States an4 Zuk4--i
*(4) (A) (IV) aProvi$*.ft,

ot1971# &a amended (6the
aland Legal Analysis# ubiob

1 4 61 finding, Is attached for.Your

yuand the committee. You may
Sza which you believe are

relijat to 4h M61at ,Otldcto of this matter.
MleaS " swoit O W u raswti f Ifteen days of your
refeipt Of tbi S letter. StateMents should be submitted under
oath,,

In he b04poe of ,ay additional Information which
%BVMoqk~ates :that uft Vrth L aCt ion should be taken against your

oi~m*t~sa ou:as tre toer the Commission my find probable
cnato bweiw ftat 0, wi wa n has occurred and proceed with

PC;,*,L00t04

S ssuing pre-probable cause
eIn writing, See 11 C.P.U.S

Seqet, the OfYIce of the,
ltong to the Comission

etLement of the matter ocr
. .. .. . .. .. . .obable, cause conciliation be

4



V

pursued. ,The Of icie Qf the Ge",tal 06"ts.l a cm
re - -r0 it-I cause 4:oopiian ~otbe *NOW e Into atI

thtItmaycoplt its, 1inV000tisnoft10 the mattC*t'
Furter. e~uats fr prprobable . e o~o~to

lentort~ignd after briefs mO RONbabl cause btwe ben
the resodet

sqssfor extenisions of tUM will in be touti
granted "eussmst be made io WritIn at least

pirto the de date of the respnseo &a., spft fic 90
m0"t, be 61monstrated. In additi, th Offieoth
Counsel, Is not authorized togveetensions beyond 20 4

if you Intend to be represented by counsel In thi*.
please advise the COMmision by copeigthe enclosed
stating the name, address and teloe numbe r of such 41
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Comissi

The Investigation now being conducted will be confi
tvIn accordance with 2 U.S.C. 5S 4379(a) (4) (2) and 437g(*5)

unless you notify the Comission In writing that you wim
Investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief de*O
Cl of the Commisesion's procedures for handling possible vit

of the Act. If you have any questions,, please contact I
Raich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 31
0 Sincerely,

oan D.Ailcens
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



04the atter of

WopRU~'Party Of the Ui,4

I, Marjorie W. Emons, sacreta"I

Election Coimission, do hereby Cort4

1986, the Coumission decided by a y~tbf,,5"

the following actions in RAD Ref. 6Me

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe thelPV-,o
of the United States And Pay4 let,
treasurer, violatiad 2 U.S.C., f,'414(at

3. Approve and send the letter and Gnr)~
Counsel's Factual and Legal.Apalyisr
recomme-nded in the First Gnw~ on4
Report signed June 12, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott,, Harris, Josefiak and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Coumissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date (~ jreW
secretary of tboe Co"..aion

Received in office of Commiission Secretary: ?huws,., 412-86, 2:54
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri, E3-6, 2:00
Deadline for vote: Tues, 6478 4:00
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'74L24 , to Timely File the 1L965 1091-'

WMLPopulist Party of the 5
fal" to file the 1985 Year SM.,W n
DIOUC01"e.nts covering the period'.rog

3.1t 1985 in a timely %tt* was
on December 20,, 1965 ontt 5 u i

Jatawary 31; 1966 (Attachment 2).

A Non-Filer notice was sent to the uty, -on February
25p 1046- (Attachment 3). On March 1:0. Infr the Reports
Analysis Division ("RADO) analyst contatd fty 0. Miller,
the treasurer of the Party# concerning the nont-filing of the
1965 Year End Report,

Mae Miller said that she vas holding, back the report
because she stil; lacked the nafte, of euployers and
woviijpations for a few of the Committee's coutributors. The
R& mialyst encouraged her to send the 1report ianwyand

,theta 4ad the report when all of theiforrtti had been
gahre. She assured the RAD analyet, bat th06 topr would

be 'athe mail by Monday, March 34t A* tObit 4).e
TbOe r~port was received on April 14, ifW wt* 1 *attached

.;,o o that expressed an apolog b eE" elwti
ti)ia~the Year End Report (Attach*

IV.OYSR EUING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAwi

viae*



COMM ITTEP1 INB1Xf "DSC!LUR V ?II% .N.
PARTY RKLAIRD 

uIjp4.q

CUSNITII OCUUNT-------------m~

Pr~ti or Twt wns 61413I em"apzzunvusew

auiemsteg~

12/31/86



SREPORT NOTI0U.C E

a~A m od masn Inse a eegid eft by Jmsrwy3. *

Uhe reort must diusealfnnils~luthat
the OUlof@ boot hr the lst repot thm ee SZ
lelitima cumittees ALA h"we mat pgovislILda

dielour report show&d Sepet alOn mi astV z
Of registratiMP thgooh Deser Iwo iP. orwe

inrctioas. Cummat yeou "aio gid

ktpots sent by regitered 6r certified Mai Mt be ps e
later tha nmdnight Jmay 31. a"*. mor"eddem4~0
mail"d first class mt be ree em later than clse ft 09
4700=0y 3. 318.

Cnttees shoul ommlt mhe instruotions mthe emloed tsU

Poitca ommittees are fully liable for falure to file aq Seport
requirecoa under the act, Faluore to If I in a timey fashios Is alam
a serious ,iolatim. fledn oomittees are subject to emom ent
action. Comittees amat ala submt legible reporets which owbe
clearly reproduced.11l1egible reports W anports submitted Mn Mw
I=C foaS wil Not be -e--a'.#and =mittees filing such dnomaets
wLl be reqMure p rellie.

See te Jamazy ]LNG lam of the NrC for filiug rCquirmt
*MrIng 166. a Comttee tat wishes to change Its Irepoti

s hele (eg. Erose iaay a36 to thly-rather tha
IFtrl in 3166) Mest mauty the C isisby soubtn a letter

with the amat repot ane 6"r its surreut repactingefete

Mhe first report fled by a omittee shell Include all Wmf
received or disbotsed prerm to hemn a political i0Mtow o.
I am munts Uwre wat received during the arrestreotg

period. See 11 C 1463(a) -1 bS

EU UE ~ T&:In rti Sesyioes Dvid
302/523-46 or SW/424-4M3
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"ftmaMI Or* p

the 19659a3 setto h u~ ~t
Uniteld States U ri 91W

She said that it was maay NLte4 b ae",'
It back bcuet aemsig*enso
Occupatiom of a ftv of their cetIbuos
ft file herrepot amymdt dhrrpr
all Of the informaton had been gatere. banc~~4hr
to send hera reotIn by reilstered or -cetiid .

asoon as possible She assured me it wozad be ft, the maL by
NondyP Karch 24, 1996.

I mentioned to No, M iller that the Commttee my have
received an apparent corporate contribution on its Kid-Year
Report and that I was preparing a letter regarding this matter.

4W

.cc



At this Particular t"1 this so, no 067 00"U061 am.8
give you. so aeg as watters a~w t alertaIsly keep
you Informed.

Thank you again for your commiderato

Very truly yurea

~PMLt ST PAMT C 133 M WImI $TMli

Treasurer
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?plist P4
_Vntted 1I
itller, -as

be, A_. -Ahe A Ot "

09:oM ~tasobuld b
submit' any factual ojr I
relevant to the Commis
Please submit any such
receipt of this letter.
oath*

;*der~al oct ion Coam"~4
~fthe: Uited stat*04t 1 ,0

a)(4), (A) (iv) ,aptvs*

-, of 1971, as amended(t*
IF* acual and Legal Analysis, which,

100in'-s finding, Is attached for your

ni*14 opportunity to demonstrate that
V,,*9aist you and the committee. You -may
FiRiauterials which you believe are
1,4gs consideration of this matter.
ite rials within fifteen days of your
.atatements should be submitted under

in the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that fo ftther action should be taken against your
rI ttee and you,# as treasurer, the Commission may find probable

cause 'to, believe tha a violation has occurred and proceed with

if y700-C aeInterted'in prsuing pre-probable cause
@QROUR~ou~ so request in writing. See 11 C,...

1terequest,, the Offlce ofth
udations to the Commission

Ia settlement of themaero
~ d~i~iE tMR pr-probable cause conciliation be

P.'I

RU,

W



Rtq Se0 fOr ezeist f t will *not#~*t*.a~u~t U~t bm tiw itt*a
Oot 0 00 due date of the reo~a p ifgtmust be, deonsttat.e. I f adition,* the 00, wlf-,t*

Co"nsel Is not author izeqi to q1vic.Etesions b

if you intend to be reprewsented by, c6u~e in 0114A" 4plese advise the Commission, 00"1 0000ia tbol "W**
stating the, name address and telpho .tb .* .s.. .. ..and astatement authorizing such 'oun-sel to rceiste afty
notifications and other communicatio'ns from the, Cammiss

The Investigation now being conducted will-be *
in accordance with 2 Vo~ot. 55 4374(a)'(4) M3 a"~ 43194 "kunless you notify the Comission in writing that you
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a briefdsN of the Commission's procedures for handling possible vIo
of the Act. If you have any questioner please contact lbort
Raich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 37S#920,0.

Sincerely,

Joan D. Aikens

Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



~~4*5 ~~y s Division M~iu.*

~*t rty of the 11~t", ttt t4Wiittt4.') to

A~0r4q to RAD, on :Zoobe 2*, o zw, *uayb$ %,

March 19, 194 RAD inter.0 "tM omte MiAWtbt Its 1985- t*Ub4t

Report was doe on January 31, 1986. The Comittee did not file*

that report until April 14,, 1986.

This Office notes that the Committee's 1985 Mid-Year Report

was due on July 31, 1985. The Committee did not file that report

until January 21, 1986.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

All political committees (other than authorized committees of

a candidate) must file either regular monthly reports or a series

of reports, including reports covering the periods from January 1

through June 30 and from July 1 through Deember 31 during years in

which there is no general election. 2 U.S*C,. S 434(a)(4), The

Mid-Year Report must be filed,,no later than July 31 and the Ye*r-

End Report must be filed no later than January 31 of the following

year. 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) (A)(iv) ,

I91TT A
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required usder the Act, palure to file in a timely fashion '91Is -also
a serilous violatio1 Offending mittees are subJect. to enlomt
actico. Cannittees must also admit, legible reports which cia be
clearly rerdcd Illegible reports and reports subitted Ot0 -
I= form will not he a mcptd adComittees filin such daet
will. be required to ref ile.

See the anour 1a6ssue of the fC .jfo flilin requres
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